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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
P. 0. Box 997
GEOLOGICAL. SURVEY Roswell, New Mexico

October 29, 1937

Re: Las Cruces 028731-A

Barnsdall 0il Company
Box 472
Odessa, Texas

Gentlemen:

Receipt is acknowledged of your "Subsequent Re=-

port of Shooting" dated October 26, 1937, covering Dodd
well No. 5 on the subject land in the SEf of Sec. 22, T.

17 S" R. 29 E.

The attached repert is approved as of foday.

Very truly yours,
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ST A. HANSCON,
Supervisor, 0il and Gas Operations.




